From: Peter Daszak[ B (6)

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] I @) lan Lipkin [ ) 6
), on Epstein I O0

Subject: RE: Wuhan virus

Importance: High

Yes — lots of information and | spoke with Erik Stemmy and Alan Embry yesterday before the news
was released. Erik is my program officer on our coranavirus grant specifically focused on China.
I’'ve been talking with reporters today and happy to fill you in on any further information...
Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34t street — 17t Floor

New York, NY 10001

Tel ETT®6O

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and
wildlife health and delicate ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that prevent
pandemics and promote conservation.

From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] [mailtod ) (6)

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 12:50 PM

To: W. Ian Lipkin (""" ®)(® Peter Daszak; Jon Epstein

Subject: Wuhan virus
Hi guys, do any of you have any inside info on this new coronavirus that isn’t

yet in the public domain? Or any thoughts?

TY,
)A/M '/d
David M. Morens, M.D.
CAPT, United States Public Health Service
Senior Advisor to the Director

Office of the Director



